

**DINEDOR PARISH COUNCIL**  
**Held on Tuesday 19<sup>th</sup> March 2013 at 7.30pm**  
**In Dinedor Village Hall**

**Present**

Peter Greenow Chairman, Duncan Green Vice Chair, (DG) Marlene Kitto,(MA) Ben Price,(BP)

In attendance: Kath Greenow Parish Clerk. 1 parishioner

**1. Apologies accepted from:** Nick Austin, (NA) Ward Cllr Sinclair Knipe

**2. Declarations of interest and dispensation request:** PG declared pecuniary interest on agenda item **13.3 Finance** - clerk's reimbursements

**3. RESOLVED:** To agree and sign minutes of last meeting 15/01/2013

**4. Ward Councillor Report:** no ward Cllr report

**5. Public forum**

No matters raised

**6 Clerks report:** Cllrs had been given the Clerks report on action items and updates since last meeting in their agenda packs. The main of the Clerks report were also on the agenda for discussion or noting.

Following on from the clerk's annual appraisal which had been carried out by DG & NA.the clerk was asked to send Cllrs the draft minutes of future Parish Council meetings within 10 working days. Clerk acknowledged the request.

**7. RESOLVED:** that further to discussion on a Parish Council work plan for 2013/14 it was **AGREED** to ask Lynda Wilcox of HALC to come and give a presentation on a Community Led Plan, its process and what can be achieved by undertaking one. The clerk was asked to contact HALC to arrange for Lynda Wilcox to give a presentation at the Annual Parish Meeting in May, if the date of the Annual Parish Meeting needed to be changed from 21<sup>st</sup> May to accommodate HALC rep then the Clerk will email Cllrs for a response before confirming the date with HALC. Information on presentation and Annual parish meeting to go into parish newsletter on website and in parish noticeboards

**8. Lengthsman**

Annual claim to Herefordshire Council for Lengthsman Scheme grant has been submitted and the budget for 2012/13 of £945.00 has been spent.

Further work required is to continue to maintain the ditches as and when required Ditch opposite village hall has been damaged by large agricultural vehicles and needs to be attended to.

**Footpaths officer update** DG informed Cllrs that he had meet with Holme Lacy Parish Council with a view to looking at reserving the footpath along the river that is in Dinedor parish to Holme Lacy Parish .Possible grant funding for this would need to be considered.

**9. RESOLVED:** to respond to Core Strategy consultation questionnaire.

Questionnaire completed by Parish Council and Clerk to send in completed response to Herefordshire Council.

  
7/5/13

**10. RESOLVED:** that the Parish Council were happy with the principals laid out in the Community Infrastructure Levy .Clerk to send in response to Herefordshire Council

**11.** Discussion took place with regard to joint working with Hereford City, Belmont Rural and Lower Bullingham Parish Council through a new partnership strategy that would replace South Wye Regeneration Broad. The Clerk informed the council that there was a financial contribution involved towards a paid officer from Herefordshire Council. Clerk to write to Geoff Hughes of Herefordshire Council Places and Communities with PC response.

**RESOLVED:** that the Parish Council had no interest in this partnership working as it was considered that contributing financially towards this new partnership strategy was not value for money and that the Parish Councils concerned could work together through liaison by the clerks and if appropriate the PC's concerned work together on projects as a cluster of PC's under the guidance of the clerks

**12** Consideration of New Draft Standing Orders **DEFERED** until next meeting

#### **Finance**

11.1 **RESOLVED:** bank balance noted as £7106.17.

11.2 **RESOLVED:** to pay:

A4 Office Products £16.19

Donation to Dinedor Churchyard maintenance 2012/13(payable to Dinedor with Holme Lacy pcc) £450.00

Terry Griffiths (lengthsman) £422.40

Clerks quarterly fee lengthsman admin £23.64

Clerks computer allowance (second ½ Oct 2012- March 2013) £50.00

Clerks reimbursement for printing costs (Sept 2012- March 2013) £103.40

#### **14. Planning Applications commented on:**

Planning application: 130552/FH Birchan Dinedor Hereford

Description: Proposed conservatory to rear of property.

No issues, concerns raised

**RESOLVED: APPLICATION SUPPORTED**

Planning application: 130614/F Maes Y Felin Dinedor , Hereford

Description:Erection of general purpose agricultural building and consruction of hardstanding area.

**RESOLVED:** that the application is **UNSUPPORTED** as it is contary to UDP policies S1 – Sustainable development, DR1 Design, DR6 Water courses close to proximity, DR4 adverse impact on environment, E13 no agricultural buildings around the land.Cllrs also raised concerns over the access to the site and status of parcel recent sale. Clerk to write and express council's views by e planning as usual.

#### **15. Training / Meetings**

15.1 HALC training dates emailed to Cllrs noted. Clerk to attending Finance evening on 25/03/13 at Brockington

Workshop on the assessment of rural housing need noted no Cllrs attending

#### **16. Correspondence**

*P. 7/5/13*

All correspondence received since the last meeting has been sent to Cllr in their agenda packs or emailed as appropriate

16.1 Info re; spinal injuries association - Noted

16.2 WRVS info on Introduction of the New Countywide WRVS Transport Service  
Noted

16.3 Police and Crime Commissioner – West Mercia – Seeking views on Innovative Local Policing Plans Noted

16.4 HALC Information corner Noted

**17 Matters raised for next meeting**

**18. Next Parish Council meeting noted as Annual Parish Meeting followed by  
The Annual Parish Council Meeting on Tuesday 7<sup>th</sup> May 2013@ 7.30pm**

Signed.....

Dated.....*7<sup>th</sup> MAY 2013*.....